



**Freedom of Information request ref 01/FOI/25/3345**  
**We received your request on the 24/04/2025.**

**Request**

**You asked us:**

**Dear British Transport Police,**

**Ref: Print Contract**

**I would be grateful if you could help in answering our request for information regarding any current office print procurement contracts your organisation may hold.**

- 1. Do you have a print contract for your general office printers or multi-functional devices (MFDs), if so, please provide the name of the contract provider?**
- 2. Please confirm the start and end date of each contract named in question 1.**
- 3. Please confirm the end date of any extension periods for each contract named in question 1.**
- 4. When do you intend to start re-tendering for each contract named in question 1.**
- 5. How many printers and MFDs are deployed across your organisation?**
- 6. What is your annual output (print and copy) volume (mono and colour) and spend?**
- 7. Who is the person(s) within your organisation responsible for these contract(s)? please provide their role/title and contact details?**

**If this request is too broad or unclear, please could you let me know and I will refine my request accordingly.**

**Furthermore, if any or all of the requested information is already publicly available or published, I would be grateful if you could point me in the right direction by providing links or references to where this can be accessed.**

**Thank you for your time and assistance.**

***We have handled your request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)***

**Our response:**

- 1. Canon**
- 2. 03/06/2024**
- 3. 03/06/2029 with two year extension provision**
- 4. 6 months before end of contract**

5. 198

6.

| Volume to date 1 <sup>st</sup> Aug 2024- 1 <sup>st</sup> April 2025 | £         |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| BW                                                                  | 1,275,418 |
| Colour                                                              | 775,504   |
| Total                                                               | 2,050,922 |

7. Vincent Garwood, Head of IT Service Management.